. HOAF Station, Oreet Whals Hiver
F.ls Box 6121, Montreal, Fed
Ugbobar 2, 1562

Uegr Dp, Morris,

I understend that the Memtresl Cemtre members mads a nmumber of obasrvations
of Comota Saki-Lines and Havasen. Being Ngtional Coordinator for the Comet and
Howa Ssetiom of the HASC, I would be intarested in lmowing just what werk was

. dons in the Coset Section of the Nontreal Centrs, Although I an & mesbar of the
Mgntreal Centre myself, I have been "out of town" for some time, snd was unable

to kesp up on the latost news on the Comet Ssetion.

Since I meEnow in nfthern Canada, and since the summer and autumn wosther is
- . poor, I was unghle to obgerve Comet Humason mymelf. (Humason moved to & low dealinstion
rﬂpl&lﬂ'}i

Froz reports recsived from other Centres, it would ssam thal Pumeson was at
greategt brillissey segmewhat earlier than predicted, snd was fainter than pradictad,
Do the Hontreal Obsarvationa indicate this?

Bast regards, and I hops te hear from you scon.
.. Tours truly,

Jim Low
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